

March 4, 2016

Marnique Y. Heath, Chairperson
Board of Zoning Adjustment
441 4th Street, N.W.
Suite 210S
Washington, DC 20001

Re: BZA No.19233; *Request for Postponement of March 29, 2016
Public Hearing on Application for Special Exception Relief
for 824 Varnum Street, N.W. / BZA Application No. 19233*

Dear Madame Chair and Members of the Board:

This is a request for a postponement of the March 29th hearing date in response to a request from ANC 4C to reschedule the hearing after April 13th to allow the ANC to consider a resolution at their April meeting. We would greatly appreciate the BZA's assistance in honoring this request.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Sincerely,



Cynthia A. Giordano

cc: ANC 4C
ANC 4C07
Brandice Elliott, Office of Planning